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Date

June 5, 2012
TO:

Chief Instructional Officers


Chief Student Services Officers



Basic Skills Coordinators
FROM:
Barry A. Russell


Vice Chancellor of Academic Affairs
SUBJECT:
Inter-Jurisdictional Exchange Basic Skills/Curriculum Position 
Recently, I sent out a short note asking if anyone might be interested in working at the Chancellor's Office on the Basic Skills Initiative and possibly other activities.  I have received several responses of interest and decided to provide a more formal process so that we have a good opportunity to review the backgrounds and skills of all applicants. The process outlined below will give the Chancellor's Office an opportunity to review information, talk with interested parties, and come to a decision about how to move forward.

 

The Process (projected timeframe)
· Early June - Job Announcement Circulated (attached)
· June 17 - Deadline for Interested Applicants to Submit Required Materials

· June 26-29 - Informal Interviews with Selected Candidates

· July 1 - Announcement of New Inter-Jurisdictional Exchange

· August 1 - Starting Date for New Position

 

Please note that this position is intended to be an Inter-Jurisdictional Exchange, which means that the candidate must be employed full-time by a California Community College District for the 2012-2013 year.  The college must be willing to continue the employment of the individual at their current salary and benefits in exchange for a negotiated replacement cost. 

 

All materials must be submitted electronically by 5:00 PM, June 17, 2012, to Dr. Barry A. Russell at brussell@cccco.edu. 
